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Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
REGION IV-A CALABARZON

Gate 2, Karanga-lan Vi11age, Cainta Rizal

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

SCHIDULE OF REGIONAL MASS
AND 9 TEACHERS OF THE K
EDUCATION PROGRAM

Aprll 3, 2OI4

TRAINING FOR GRADES 3
TO 12 ENHANCED BASIC

GRADE LEVEL DATF^S
Mav 12-16,2014

9 May 12-16, 2014 - First Batch
Mav 19-23, 2O 14 - Second Batch

In line with the Regional Mass Training for
12 Enhanced Basic Education Program, please be

Grades 3 ald 9 Teachers of the K to
guided with the following schedule:

Each division and Teacher Educalion
hna1 venue for the said training on or
tcl calabarzon(riryahoo. com.

In preparation for the mass training,
Grades 3 and 9 will be conducted at NEAP

Batangas on the following dates:

Institution a-re requested to submit the
before May 9, 2OI4 thru e-mail at

a one-day orientation for all trainers in
CALABARZON Training Center, Malvar,

GRADE LEVEL DATES Time
9 April28, 2OI4 8:00am - 4:00pm
J April 29, 2074

Travel expenses of the participants to the said orientation sha-11 be charged against

1ocal funds while meals which cover 2 snacks and 1 lunch shall be charged against

regional fund subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.
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For immediate disseminatron.


